Azhar Qayyum

Consultant

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: azhar.qayyum@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512305510



About

Dr. Azhar Qayyum is working as Consultant in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Azhar Qayyum has a PhD in Morbid Anatomy and Histopathology. Dr. Azhar Qayyum has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Morbid Anatomy and Histopathology University of Health Sciences , Pakistan	2010 - 2015
MPhil in Morbid Anatomy and Histopathology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Post Grad Diploma in Clinical Pathology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1991 - 1992
MBBS in Medicine, Obstetrics and Surgery	1978 - 1984

Experience

Consultant NUST School of Health Sciences	2024- Present
Consultant NUST School of Health Sciences	2024 - 2024
Professor NUST School of Health Sciences	2023 - 2024
Principal/ Professor Poonch Medical College, Rawalakot, AJK , Poonch Medical College, Rawalakot, AJK	2019 - 2022
Professor of Pathology Mohtarma Benazir Bhutto Shaheed Medical College, AJK , Mohtarma Benazir Bhutto Shaheed Medical College, AJK	2013 - 2019
Professor of Pathology Poonch Medical College, Rawalakot, AJK , Poonch Medical College, Rawalakot, AJK	2013 - 2013
Associate/Asst Professor Pathology NUST Faculty Army Medical College, Rawalpindi, NUST, Army Medical College, Rawalpindi, NUST	2009 - 2013
Lecturer College of Medicine, King Abdul Aziz University , Jeddah, Saudi Arabia	2006 - 2007
Lecturer King Fahd Medical City , Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	2005 - 2006
Registrar/ Lecturer King Khalid University Hospital, King Saud University , Riyadh, Saudi Arabia	2000 - 2005
Senior Demonstrator Allama Iqbal Medical College, , Lahore	1999 - 2000
Demonstrator Allama Iqbal Medical College , Lahore	1996 - 1999
PG Trainee of DCP Allama Iqbal Medical College , Lahore	1995 - 1996
Demonstrator DCP Postgraduate Medical Institute , Lahore	1991 - 1995
Postgraduate Trainee DCP Postgraduate Medical Institute , Lahore	1990 - 1991
Medical Officer Govt of Punjab, Health Department , Lahore	1987 - 1990
Medical Officer Govt of Punjab, Health Department , Lahore	1985 - 1986
Resident House Physician Services Hospital , Lahore	1985 - 1986
Resident House Surgeon General Hospital , Lahore	1984 - 1985